# TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 26<sup>th</sup>. April 2021

### **Minutes of the Meeting**

Apologies: - None

<u>Present:</u> - As per declaration via Video link - County Councillor Kim Broom, Cllrs. Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins, Alma Davies, Naomi Wilmot, Huw Jones, Clerk Hugh Harries. (Star leaf meeting 4411601100)

## Min 5164

There were declaration from all councillors that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature Minutes of the March 22<sup>nd</sup>.2021 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

### **Min 5165 Minutes Arising**

- County Councillor Kim Broom spoke to Mr French before he left his post about the
  possibility of placing mats under the zip wire run to address the mud issue but Mr
  French was against placing matting due to the possibility of the users obtaining skin
  burns and advised on the use of astro-turf
- 2. Repair on the play equipment and bark quotation have been received.
- 3. Dr Surgery petitions forms will be handed in next week.
- 4. Volunteers from Bobol Bach will be doing some planting of the wild flower seeds.

## **Min 5166 Financial Report**

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of April 2021.

Trimsaran Community Council precept spend to the end of March 2021 (quarter 4)

Council recommended that the reports be accepted

# **Min 5167 County Councillors Report**

- 1. Received an email from a Mr A. Francis regarding issues around grass cutting standards at various locations within Trimsaran and at Pen y Mynydd and dangerous boundary walls at Stradey Castle the Clerk has responded to the email.
- 2. Received confirmation that a decision had been taken to locate an electrical charging unit at the leisure centre car park.
- 3. Flooding at the lower end of the village, NRW have been in contact with the residences and businesses regarding the issue.
- 4. Additional bins request has been received and County have agreed to place bins at Argoed bus stop, Waun y Clun and the Picnic area on Mountain Road.

- 5. Glass problems being created with older children within the village and there have been trees that have been newly planted being uprooted and broken, individuals have been identified doing this and the Police have been informed. The councillors have all agreed that they wish the matter to be taken further by them.
- 6. There will be a new bus shelter located at Garden Suburbs which will display the arrival time of the next bus.
- 7. Bobol Bach has made an application under the Community fund scheme for a donation toward the purchase of an external storage unit, after some discussion the application for funding was granted.
- 8. Public Lighting have received a request from a resident near Ty Coch footpath requesting that the part night cell be removed from the lantern and for the light to remain on all night. After some deliberation the council agreed to the request, the clerk to inform Public Lighting of the decision.
- 9. Hall updates there are some snagging works left but majority of the building work has now been completed. This week the cafe will be open Wednesday and Thursday for take away.
- 10. Fire and littering at Waun y Clun farm Police, NRW and Environmental officers have attended and the occupier has been served notice to clean the rubbish off the land, further prosecutions matters will be taken forward by the agencies.

### Min 5168 Planning

PL/01309 – The council have no objection to the proposed planning at Muddlescwm Farm SA17 4EB. Clerk to inform planning of decision.

PL/01617 – The council have traffic calming issues on the proposed planning application, Clerk to inform planning of the concerns.

PL/01739 – Spudders Bridge House – councillors decided to let the Clerk know by the 14 May if they have any objections to the application – consultation period ends 15 May. PL/01582 – Trimsaran school development - councillors decided to let the Clerk know by the 14 May if they have any objections to the application – consultation period ends 15 May

### Min 5169

The council agreed to participate in an on line Code of Conduct Training event proposed by County and agreed to participate on an evening session. Clerk to inform County of the decision.

### Min 5170

The Clerk had produced a list of meeting dates for the coming year; the proposed dates were accepted by the councillors.

### Min 5171

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 24<sup>th</sup>.May 2021 at 18:30hrs. (If all's well to be held at Plas y Sarn leisure centre.)

# Min 5172 The meeting concluded at 19.36 hrs. I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof. Signed.....

(Chairperson)